

Regular Session, 2009

HOUSE BILL NO. 761

BY REPRESENTATIVE BILLIOT

Prefiled pursuant to Article III, Section 2(A)(4)(b)(i) of the Constitution of Louisiana.

MOTOR VEHICLES: Revises certain provisions relative to driving and traffic violations

1 AN ACT

2 To amend and reenact Section 2 of Act No. 300, Section 2 of Act No. 516, Section 3 of Act  
3 No. 594, Section 3 of Act No. 645, Section 3 of Act No. 667, Section 3 of Act No.  
4 688, and Section 2 of Act No. 757, all of the 2008 Regular Session of the Louisiana  
5 Legislature, relative to motor vehicles; to provide relative to driving; to provide  
6 relative to traffic violations; to provide relative to penalties; and to provide for  
7 related matters.

8 Be it enacted by the Legislature of Louisiana:

9 Section 1. Section 2 of Act No. 300 of the 2008 Regular Session of the Legislature  
10 is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

11 Section 2. The provisions of this Act shall ~~not become effective until the~~  
12 ~~implementation of the Next Generation Motor Vehicle project of the Department of~~  
13 ~~Public Safety and Corrections, office of motor vehicles, is finalized~~ become effective  
14 on June 1, 2009.

15 Section 2. Section 2 of Act No. 516 of the 2008 Regular Session of the Legislature  
16 is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

17 Section 2. The provisions of this Act shall ~~not become effective until the~~  
18 ~~implementation of the Next Generation Motor Vehicle Project of the Department of~~  
19 ~~Public Safety and Corrections, office of motor vehicles, is finalized~~ become effective  
20 on June 1, 2009.

1           Section 3. Section 3 of Act No. 594 of the 2008 Regular Session of the Legislature  
2 is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

3           Section 3. The provisions of this Act, except for the provisions enacting R.S.  
4 32:707.4, shall ~~not become effective until the implementation of the Next Generation~~  
5 ~~Motor Vehicle project of the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, office of~~  
6 ~~motor vehicles, is finalized~~ become effective on June 1, 2009.

7           Section 4. Section 3 of Act No. 645 of the 2008 Regular Session of the Legislature  
8 is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

9           Section 3. The provisions of this Act shall ~~not become effective until the~~  
10 ~~Next Generation Motor Vehicle project of the Department of Public Safety and~~  
11 ~~Corrections, office of motor vehicles, is finalized.~~ become effective on June 1, 2009.

12          Section 5. Section 3 of Act No. 667 of the 2008 Regular Session of the Legislature  
13 is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

14          Section 3. The provisions of this Act shall ~~not become effective until the~~  
15 ~~implementation of the Next Generation Motor Vehicle project of the Department of~~  
16 ~~Public Safety and Corrections, office of motor vehicles is finalized~~ become effective  
17 on April 1, 2010.

18          Section 6. Section 3 of Act No. 688 of the 2008 Regular Session of the Legislature  
19 is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

20          Section 3. The provisions of this Act shall ~~not become effective until the~~  
21 ~~implementation of the Next Generation Motor Vehicle project of the Department of~~  
22 ~~Public Safety and Corrections, office of motor vehicles is finalized~~ become effective  
23 on June 1, 2009.

24          Section 7. Section 2 of Act No. 757 of the 2008 Regular Session of the Legislature  
25 is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

26          Section 2. The provisions of this Act shall become effective ~~upon the~~  
27 ~~implementation of the Next Generation Motor Vehicle project of the Department of~~  
28 ~~Public Safety and Corrections, office of motor vehicles~~ on June 1, 2009.

- 1           Section 8. This Act shall become effective on June 1, 2009; if vetoed by the  
2 governor and subsequently approved by the legislature, this Act shall become effective on  
3 June 1, 2009, or on the day following such approval by the legislature, whichever is later.

---

#### DIGEST

The digest printed below was prepared by House Legislative Services. It constitutes no part of the legislative instrument. The keyword, one-liner, abstract, and digest do not constitute part of the law or proof or indicia of legislative intent. [R.S. 1:13(B) and 24:177(E)]

---

Billiot

HB No. 761

**Abstract:** Amends effective date provisions of Act Nos. 300, 516, 594, 645, 667, 688, and 757, all relative to motor vehicles, driving, and traffic violations.

Present law provides that the provisions of Act Nos. 300, 516, 594, 645, 667, 688, and 757 shall not become effective until the implementation of the Next Generation Motor Vehicle project of DPS&C, office of motor vehicles, is finalized.

Proposed law amends the effective date provisions of Act Nos. 300, 516, 594, 645, 688, and 757 all relative to motor vehicles, driving, and traffic violations, and provides that such Acts shall become effective on June 1, 2009.

Proposed law amends the effective date provision of Act No. 667, relative to the cell phone restrictions for first time issuance of a driver's license, to become effective on April 1, 2010.

Effective June 1, 2009.

(Amends §2 of Act No. 300, §2 of Act No. 516, §3 of Act No. 594, §3 of Act No. 645, §3 of Act No. 667, §3 of Act No. 688, and §2 of Act No. 757 of the 2008 R.S.)

#### Summary of Amendments Adopted by House

Committee Amendments Proposed by House Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works to the original bill.

1. Changes the effective date provision of Act No. 667 of the 2008 Regular Session from June 1, 2009, to April 1, 2010.